UNITED STATES
NUCLEAF. REGULATORY COMM!3S10N

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20L55-0001

-

eEp 25 1998

V. H. Ransom

C/O Scientech, Inc
440 West Broadway
Idaho Falls, 1D 83402

Subject: Closeout of Contract No. NRC-04-£i6-048
Dear Mr Ransom:

We have reviewed the subject contract file documentation and have determined that all actions
Fave been completed.

The contractors release was received on July 13, 1997. Your final voucher in the amount of
$570.14 has been forwarded to our accounting office and you can expect payment within 30
days. Total payment in the amount of 38 626.06 has been accomplished for NRC-04-96-048.
All obligations have been met by the parties ana the contract is officially closed out.

Sincerely, ¥

Py l/ / A/, A
M) N, Il
Mary H. Mace, Contracting/Officer
Contract Management Branch 1
Divisionof Contracts and
Property Management
Office of Administration
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